

- a) CALL TO ORDER Meeting called to order at 2:35PM.
- b) FLAG SALUTE
- c) APPROVAL OF MINUTES April 6, 2020 A. 1st: Transfer Club; 2nd: Fire Technology
- d) ROLL CALL Attendance was taken via the Zoom Chat, meeting attendees were asked to type in their name, club/organization name, and position title

e) OPEN FORUM:

The public may address the board. Under provisions of the Brown Act, Student Government is prohibited from taking action on oral requests that are not part of the agenda. Comments are limited to no more than three minutes per person.

A. Jesus Garcia, A.S President - Shared information on the 2020 Census as the deadline has been extended to October 1st and encouraged students to fill it

f) GUEST SPEAKERS -

- A. Sophia Ruiz, Publicity Senator Earth Week
 - i. sruiz75@student.mtsac.edu
 - 1. Sophia Ruiz provided information on Earth Week celebration and announced various events that will take place via Zoom.
- g) REPORT
 - A. ICC Advisor, Julia Walker
 - i. Recognized Student Clubs & Organizations (RSCO) Updates

- 1. Julia reviewed the RSCO update flyer she emailed out to clubs and reviewed information on meetings, ICC meetings, and the Student Leadership and Advisor Awards.
- ii. Mountie Fresh Food Pantry April 23, 2020 10am 1pm (while supplies last)
 - 1. Julia informed students that the Food Pantry is still going on as a drive through pantry and students must provide a Mt. SAC ID or ID with spring 2020 class schedule. Although it is not required, registration is encouraged.
- iii. Contact: jwalker55@mtsac.edu
- B. ICC Co-Chair, Amy Truong
 - i. Updates on RSCO Points
 - 1. Amy reviewed RSCO points are and provided additional ways to earn points though virtual meetings/events. She also asked RSCO's to email meeting links if they would like to earn points for virtual meetings since we cannot have volunteers at the Blood Drives/Food Pantry.
 - ii. Join-A-Club Winners
 - 1. 1st IDEAS (\$500)
 - 2. 2nd EAGLE (\$250)
 - 3. 3rd MEChA (\$150)
 - 4. 4th Fashion Society (\$100)
 - a. Amy shared the spring 2020 Join-A-Club winners and thanked all clubs for their hard work and participating in this event.
 - iii. RSCO Meetings Club Advisors
 - 1. Amy informed clubs that virtual club meetings need to have an advisor present in order to count as a meeting and to message ICC with the clubs Zoom link and photos to receive points.
 - iv. Contact: atruong37@student.mtsac.edu
- C. ICC Co-Chair, Kian Bidari
 - i. Scholarship Deadline Extended April 27, 2020
 - 1. Kian reminded clubs to apply for scholarships as it is free money for your experience here at Mt. SAC and the deadline is next week.
 - ii. Club Officers for next year
 - 1. Kian encouraged clubs to start planning for next year's club officers/ team to help keep clubs activated for next semester. Many clubs host elections in the spring and the ICC team is available as a resource, please reach out if we can help in any way.
 - iii. Parking Permit Refunds and Extensions
 - 1. Kian shared that parking permits will be extended to Fall 2020. If you are not planning to be at Mt. SAC in Fall 2020, it can be reimbursed and reviewed the reimbursement process.
 - iv. Contact: kbidari@student.mtsac.edu
- D. ICC Secretary, Nicole Espino
 - i. Club Events
 - 1. Nicole urged clubs to continue hosting virtual events and meetings to really make the best of our indoor situation and to stay positive.
 - ii. Contact: nespino1@student.mtsac.edu
- h) UNFINISHED BUSINESS None

i) ACTION ITEMS

- A. Recognition of Reactivated Club
 - i. Dance Club
 - ii. Muslim Student Association
 - iii. Parents in College Club
 - iv. Society of Hispanic Professional Engineers (SHPE)
 - 1. 1st: Transfer Club; 2nd: ALPS

j) DISCUSSION

- A. Opportunity for clubs to ask questions
 - *i.* Are Fall semester classes expected to be online?
 - *1.* We are not sure as decisions are still being made.
 - ii. In order to verify club meetings, who do we email the Zoom links to?
 - 1. Please send the Zoom or Discord link to the ICC Team (Advisors, Co-Chairs, Secretary) and provide a picture/screenshot of the meeting with the date.

k) BOARD COMMUNICATION

- Members of the Board will report on matters related to upcoming events, conferences, current projects, community involvement, news, and updates directly related to their functions and responsibilities as I.C.C. Representatives. Comments are limited to two (2) minutes per person.
 - 1. Brianna, SAGA Shared that there will be a public forum/ discussion ,happening in May to foster political engagement on the election coming up in November; the club hopes to collaborate with other clubs
 - 2. Alyssa, Astronomical Society Announced May 1st event from 6pm-9pm via Zoom; also social media account is now activated
 - 3. Taylor, Sign Language Club On May 8th, they will have a virtual event called the Journey of Interpreting, it will be in sign language
 - 4. Jessica, Political Science Announced their 1st club meeting is on April 21st via Zoom (a) 3pm; they will discuss Covid- 19 and its impact
 - 5. William, Philosophy Club They are having Zoom discussions every Tuesday @ 4:30pm
 - 6. Helen, PTK- The club is having meetings every other Wednesday @ 3pm via Zoom
- 1) ADJOURNMENT Meeting Adjourned @ 3:12pm

A. Next meeting: May 4th, 2020 @ 2:30pm via Zoom